Healey Parish Council

Chairman Acting Clerk
Mr. T. Warde-Aldam, Mrs P Wilson,
Red Hemmels, Lawn House,
Riding Mill, Slaley,
Northumberland. Hexham,
NE44 6AH Northumberland.

NE47 0AS

Tel: 01434 682254 Tel: 01434 673388

November 2017

A meeting of Healey Parish Council will take place on Wednesday November 29th 2017 in Slaley Commemoration Hall.

Prior to the beginning of the meeting Michael Elphick of Slaley Commemoration Hall Management Committee will conduct a ten-minute interview with members of Healey Parish Council & any members of Healey parish would are attending. Please think about beneficial changes that could be made to the Hall from decoration to parking. If we were designing a community building today what would make that an attractive venue to hire? Finally what events would make you want to attend the Hall more often?

Agenda

- 1. Public Participation.
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declaration of Interest and Hospitality record.
- **4. Minutes** of September 6^{th} meeting pages 432 433. Interim Report No 65 7/9/17 9/10/17 pages 434-435. Interim report No 66 10/10/17 13/11/17, pages 436 437.

5. Matters Arising:

a) 1a/Int 66; 1a Int 65; 5a 6/9/17; 1a/ Int 63; 8a/Int 62: Height of the hedge at Glen Cottage - Hedge has been cut to the satisfaction of County Highways. Slaley Parish Council has minuted that they hoped that the hedge will be suitably maintained at an appropriate height in the future.

6. Correspondence

Emails

- a) 14/11/17: NALC method to procure interactive speed indicators that would allow for maintenance.
- b) 15/11/17: Streetworks Haydon Bridge New Year's Eve Celebration.
- c) 15/11/17: Streetworks Hexham Christmas Market.
- d) 15/11/17: NCC Local Services asking if the meeting on 4/12/17 at Acomb Area 4 should go ahead.
- e) 15/11/17: John Maude of Sport Tynedale asking for grant aid.
- f) 16/11/17: NALC future progress in preparing a Local Plan.
- g) 16/11/17: NALC Enews
- h) 16/11/17: NALC Reminder about commercial copyright on PC's websites
- i) 20/11/17: RSN weekly digest.
- j) 22/11/17: NALC Enews
- k) +22/11/17: Smaller Authorities Audit Appointments.

7. Planning Applications

17/01914/FUL: Conversion of former cattle building into a residential dwelling. Pit House Fell.

Applicant Mrs Liesa Stephenson. Refused - gone to Secretary of State under appeal

17/01103/FUL: Construction of a timber agricultural building on land north-west of School House, Starvall, Kiln Pit Hill, Consett. Applicant Phillip Michael Worsley **Pending**

Decisions by planning authority.

Int/60: Planning Enforcement Notice has been served on the registered owner of the unauthorized motorcross bike track at School House Farm.

No **Update**

8. Financial Report.

Letter of Engagement from TP Jones & Co will need to be signed on November 29th Cheques to be signed –

168: Hire of Slaley Commemoration Hall May 17th 2017 & September 6th 2017 £40.00

169: Slaley PC - Rent of Slaley web site £50

Grants:

170: CAN	£25.00
171: Air Ambulance	£50.00
172: Slaley First School	£50.00
173: Healey PCC (Church upkeep)	£50.00

9. Broadband Update

10. Precept for 2018/19

Balance sheet attached as appendix .../291117, page ??

11. Domesday Project & Local History Club Report.

WPC Yvonne Clement gave the last history talk of 2017.

12. Barley Hill Endowment Fund

13. A.O.B.

- a) Slaley Commmemoration Hall is approaching its 100 year centenary and is asking for people to join sub committees in helping to decide what improvements to make, writing a Business Plan, or fund raising. Is there any Healey parishioners who would like to take part?
- b) Storytelling event at Slaley Commemoration Hall on Saturday January 27th. Admission by ticket only. Five-course Buffet supper. Bar.

14. Date of 2018 Meetings

March - Wednesday March 7th

May AGM & Annual Parish Meeting – Wednesday May 2nd

September – Wednesday September 5th

December Precept - Wednesday December 5th